Appendix | of RNTPC
Paper No. A/TM/600

From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 12:18 PM

To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: Yuki Man Yin YIU/PLAND <ymyyiu@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: Fw: Request for Deferral of S.16 Planning Application No. A/TM/600

From: Maggie Wong < >

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 12:17 PM

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: Aiden Shing Pak CHU/PLAND <aspchu@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: Request for Deferral of S.16 Planning Application No. A/TM/600

Secretariat
The Town Planning Board

Dear Sir/ Madam,

| am writing to request a deferral of two months for the above-mentioned planning application
(S.16 Planning Application No. A/TM/600) to allow sufficient time to address the departmental
comments received. The additional time will enable us to provide a comprehensive response to
the comments raised.

We appreciate your understanding and cooperation and look forward to your confirmation of the
deferral.

Please also find attached the authorization letter from the applicant, Mr. Wong Yuk Chun Alan, for
Planning Application No. A/TM/600, authorizing us to issue correspondence or responses
regarding this application.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel free to
contact me at email address or phone no.

Best regards,

Maggie Wong

Corporate Development Director
Achelous Pure Metal Company Limited
E-mail:
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% ACHELOUS PURE METAL PARTNER

Town Planning Board (the Board)
15/F, North Point Government Offices
333 Java Road,

North Point, Hong Kong

Re: s.16 Planning Application No. A/TM/600 - Proposed Industrial Use (Advanced Lithium-lon Battery
Resource Recovery Centre) at Unit 4, 16/F, Block B, Hang Wai Industrial Centre, 6 Kin Tai Street, Tuen
Mun, New Territories

Dear Sir/ Madam,

| am the applicant for the above-referenced application. Due to frequent business trips in the coming
months, | wish to ensure timely communication regarding this matter. | hereby authorize the following
Achelous’ staff to act on my behalf and respond to any inquiries related to this application:

Name: Maggie Wong

Title: Corporate Development Director
Email:

Phone No.:

Please direct any questions or correspondence to them in my absence. Should further verification of this
authorization be required, do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Best regards,

Alan Wong
Founder and Technical Director
Email address:

Achelous Pure Metal Co., Ltd
Room 4, Unit 602, 6/F, Building 1E, Phase 1, No. 1 Science Park East Avenue, Pak Shek Kwok,
Hong Kong Science Park, New Territories, HK





